




 

 

 

 

 

Letter of Intent 
 
Dear Landmarks Commission:       October 12, 2023 
 
Eric & Joann Eisenhart are the owners of 2012-2020 Chadbourne Ave described as:  The east 20 feet of 
Lot 14 and all of Lots 15 & 16, Block 24, University Heights.   
 
The existing home is at 2020 Chadbourne Ave and entirely within the east 20 feet of Lot 14 and all of Lot 
15.  With that said, the existing property line between Lots 15 and 16 is currently 1.8 feet east of the 
existing foundation and there are concrete corner pillars that stick out past the foundation of the home 
which run over this common property line.  The Eisenharts currently have no intentions of selling the 
vacant Lot 16, but are simply trying to plan for any future sales or projects on their home.  They would 
like to adjust the lot line in order to give their existing and historic home some buffer between the side 
yards of the lots.   
 
I have attached a proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM) that would adjust this common lot line between 
the existing 2020 home site and the vacant 2012 site.  The proposed vacant lot will meet all zoning 
requirements for the existing TR-C2 zoning.  The proposed lots would not be equal in size for the existing 
home site is much larger than what is left over for the vacant lot.  The proposed existing 2020 site will be 
11990 sq. ft., while the vacant 2012 site would be 4800 sq. ft.  This size difference is consistent with the 
neighborhood.  Historically as can be seen on the included Sanborn 1950 Historical maps, you can see 
there are several blocks immediately adjacent to this which have similar varying sized parcels as we have 
proposed.  Also, within this block 24, there are several lots that are similar to the larger sized parcel and 
smaller sized parcel that we are proposing.   
 
We are asking that the Landmarks Commission recommend approval of this proposed lot line adjustment 
CSM so that it can proceed to the Common Council meeting.   
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Chris Adams 
Williamson Surveying & Associates, LLC 
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